From: Redacted
Sent: 12/3/2012 11:04:49 AM
To: Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kito, Michele'

(michele kito@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);

[Redacted A A [Redac |

|Redacted IRedacted |
‘ Redacted

Bec:
Subject: PU Code 910 Data Request: Proposed Due Dates/Extension

Michele and Sean -

Per our conversation last week and per our current progress, PG&E will be able to provide the following
questions on Monday December 10™:

e 1A, 1G, 1H, 10, 14, 2A, 2B, 2C, 3A, 3B, 3C, 4, 5A,5B,5C, 6, 7A, and 7B

PG&E respectiully request an additional week to respond to the following questions (to be submitted on
Monday December 17™);

® 1B, 1C, 1D, 1E, 1F, 8, 9, and 10.
Please let us know if this approach is acceptable by Energy Division.

Thank wveus

Redacted

Sr. Regulatory Analyst

Regulatory Affairs: Energy Supply
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, MC BOA | San Francisco, CA 84105

ph[Redacted || [Redacted |
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